‘From:’* . POSTMASTER

- Subject: Mail failure - :

. To: David Cole

To: " Brad Silverberg”

PLAINTIFF'S
EXHIBIT

Date: Wedne»sday, Marc_ﬁ

-

FROM: DWGROUP/BLACK/POSTMASTER .. .
TO: Brad Siiverberg _ Lo

SUBJECT: Mail failure

[005] Mail retry count exceeded sending to: -
ITG /LITHIUM

Microsoft Mail v3.0 IPM.Microsoft Mail.Note

From: Brad Silverberg Ca

Dennis Adler el : -
Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: 1994-03-16 14:02 o

Priority: : oo s

Message ID: 5BAF4565 :

Parent message ID: 83264D7C

Conversation ID: 83264D7C

¥
lopi
competitive os technologies (for instance, WP is doing OpenDoc for
to have access to our confidential material. ik IR

) o L R
we don't want people at borland and word perfect who are%eve

From: David Cole -

To: Brad Silverberg; Dennis Adler

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect :
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 1994 10:08AM

what the hell is this?

From: -Dennis Adler

To: annema; loriyo; ensc

Cc: bobkr; bradsi; davidcol; maggiew
Subject: Borland & WordPerfect : el T
Date: Wednesday, March 16, 1994 9:06AM oI s

Borland & WP are about to recieve new NDAs that restrict their ability
to disseminate information about Chicago within their own company -
{since they are working on Chicago-competitive things like OpenDoc]). )
Until you hear from myself, Dave, Brad or Bob that these NDAs have been
signed, these two companies are not to recejve any further drops of ;. :
Chicago (Teri, that goes for the early tools release too).

Thanks.
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From: Dennis Adler

To: Adam Waalkes; Bob Kruger i

Cc: Anne-Marie Arnold; Brad Silverberg; Brad Struss; Craig Eisler;
Maggie Waggoner :

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 10:41AM

#1: we planned to deliver it, but Bradstr asked that DRG do it instead

Privilege Material
Redacted

#3: Yes. In fact the idea is to keep any OS competitor from
seeing Chicago in an early release. When WP provided us with a
prerelease to test under Win 3.1, we could not let anybody not
involved in testing see that... and certainly could not show

it to the Word team. We now have a special Borland languages
NDA 1that lets us get prereleases of Borland C+ + for testing,
and we must restrict its use to the Chicago team. While .
Borland/WP might complain, we are just asking them to do for
us what we have dane for them!

From: Adam Waalkes

To: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler

Cc: Craig Eisler

Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Tuesday, March 22, 1994 10:31AM

Couple of questions:

1) Who is delivering this to Borland? DRG? Chiczago a:aur?
2) I assume the WP contract is going to change now that they nave

bought by Novell?
3) 1 do not understand the legal verbage here? Are we trying to keep

people working on OpenDoc/AppWare from seeing Chicago until the EEP?
A Or we trying to keep them from developing these technologies on top
of/for

Chicago until the EEP?

We need to understand this stuff especially if you want us to
deliver these.

Adam...

From: Maggie Waggoner

To: Anne-Marie Arnold; Dennis Adler

| Cc: Bob Kruger; Brad Struss; Cindy Haerle; Craig Eisler; Darby
Williams :
Subject: FW: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Thursday, March 17, 1994 11:26AM

Privilege Material

---------- Redacted

From: Bob Kruger

To: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler; Maggie Waggoner
Cc: Cindy Haerle

Page 239 . MS-PCA 2618380
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-SubjectT RE: Borlarid & WordPerfect™

Date: Wed, Mar 16, 1994 6:06PM

i made some changes using redlining. someone in the windows
group will have to handle the interaction with the companies

as i will be out of the office tomarrow through the end of -
next week. ’

thanx for the quick turnaround, maggie.

-bobkr
< < File Attachment: MAGGIEW.DOC> >

ps. i saved the doc as a word 2.0 file not knowing if legal was

using word 6 yet.

To: Bob Kruger; Dennis Adler
Cc: Cindy Haerle
Subject: RE: Borland & WordPerfect

| Date: Wednesday, March 16, 1994 12:26

Privilege Material
Redacted

From: Dennis Adler

To: Anne-Marie Arnold; Lori Young; Teri Schiele

Cc: Bob Kruger; Brad Silverberg; David Cole; Maggie Waggoner
Subject: Borland & WordPerfect

Date: Wed, Mar 16, 1994 9:06AM

Priority: High

Barland & WP are about to recieve new NDAs that restrict their
ability to disseminate information about Chicago within their
own company (since they are working on Chicago-competitive
things like OpenDoc). Until you hear from myself, Dave, Brad

or Bob that these NDAs have been signed, these two companies
are not to receive any further drops of Chicago (Teri, that

goes for the early tools release too).

Thanks.
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